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From: John Legg <John.Legg@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Sent: 16 January 2026 16:38
To: Mandip Sahota; Siri Thafvelin
Cc: Julie Papouskova; Helen Skinner; Janet Ferguson
Subject: RE: 3371729 Mount Clare - Amendments to Barry's Proof of Evidence
Attachments: 3371729 Draft schedule B.docx

Good afternoon, 
 
Following my previous correspondence, the Inspector encloses revised Inquiry Schedule, marked B.   Within 
the Inspector’s opening the Inspector will ask for any further schedule, the Inspector has had regard to: 

a) Afternoon closing of the venue room for a committee. 
b) The availability of witnesses and 
c) The logical order of hearing the evidence, especially having regard to hearing the planning 

evidence towards the end of the proceedings. 
d) The Inspector will ask for comments as to whether closings can be heard virtually on the last 

day , and if there are cost applications, whether these can be dealt with by way of written 
exchanges.  If there is agreement on hearing closings virtually, the Inspector would ask the 
Council to organise this. 

 
Many thanks 
 
John  
 

 

John Legg (He/Him) 
Executive Officer – Major Casework & Inquiries  
Planning Inspectorate 
T 0303 444 5244 
www.gov.uk/pins 

 
Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services 

 
This communication does not constitute legal advice. 
Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with the law. 
 

 
 

From: Mandip Sahota <ms@ntaplanning.co.uk>  
Sent: 16 January 2026 16:16 
To: John Legg <John.Legg@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>; Siri Thafvelin 
<Siri.Thafvelin@RichmondandWandsworth.gov.uk> 
Cc: Julie Papouskova <jp@ntaplanning.co.uk>; Helen Skinner <HELEN.SKINNER@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>; 
Janet Ferguson <Janet.Ferguson@richmondandwandsworth.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: 3371729 Mount Clare - Amendments to Barry's Proof of Evidence 
 
Dear Mr Legg, 
 
Thank you for this clarificaƟon, which is most helpful.  
 


